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* Dykman, Peter

From: Dake, Brian

Sent: Tuesday, February 29, 2000 9:58 AM
To: Dykman, Peter

Cc: Kussow, Matt

Subject: RE: Assembly Joint Resolution

At your request, attached is the language for the Resolution. Please note that the language and format were patterned
after past resolutions.

Any questions, please call me at 261-5683.

Thank you.

rogers-AJR.doc

From: Dykman, Peter

Sent: Tuesday, February 29, 2000 9:31 AM
To: Dake, Brian _
Subject: RE: Assembly Joint Resolution

Just e-mail it to me. PJD

----- Original Message-----

From: Dake, Brian

Sent: Tuesday, February 29, 2000 9:08 AM
To: Dykman, Peter

Subject: Assembly Joint Resolution

Peter,

| would like to have an AJR drafted. Could you please tell me which drafting attorney | shouid talk to. R.J. Pirlot
suggested | contact you.

P.S. | do have the text that we would like used for the AJR.
Thank you

Brian Dake
Office of Assembly Speaker Scott R. Jensen

Brian.Dake @legis.state.wi.us
(608) 261-5683
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State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRB-4656/1

1999 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

+

Relating to: commending J. Jean Rogers for her public service in the Wisconsin
Department of Workforce Development.

Whereas, Jean Rogers began her distinguished career in public service as the

/’,Aédministrator for the Division of Administrative Services at the Wisconsin

| Department of Administration in J anuary, 1987 and

Whereas, her abilities as a skllled admlmstrator led her to become.the

/Adm1n1strator of the Division of Econom1c Support in the Department of Health and

Social Services in Octobe{? 1991; and

Whereas, in this cap;e}ty, she was instrumental in the transformation of the
state’s Aid to Families with Dependent Children program to Wisconsin Works, which
has been recognized as a national model for Welfare reform; and

Whereas, her professionalism, sklll vand personal sacqﬁces have led to the
remarkable success of the Wisconsin Works program| rﬁh#eifzjs ;Latpendence hope;;r
and opportunity for thousands of former Aid to Families with Dependent Children

recipients; and



SUBMITTAL LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
W FORM Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561
5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 02/29/2000 To: Representative Jensen

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-4656

Topic
Jean Rogers

Subject(s)
Memorials - life and public ser.
1. JACKET the draft for introduction M«A

in the Senate or the Assembly v %bhgk only one). Only the requester under whose name the

drafting request is entered in the LRB’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please
allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or
increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or
revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to
introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Attorney Peter J. Dykman, General Counsel
Telephone: (608) 266-7098



